

FEB 6 1978

Docket Nos. 50-390
and 50-391

Tennessee Valley Authority
ATTN: Mr. N. B. Hughes
Manager of Power
830 Power Building
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37401

WATTS BAR NUCLEAR PLANT, UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2, PREOPERATIONAL MONITORING
PROGRAM, WATER QUALITY AND AQUATIC BIOTA (NON FISH)

DISTRIBUTION
Dockets (ENVIRON)
NRC PDR
Local PDR
HSilver
MService
Attorney, OELD
WRegan
OLynch
IE (5)
HDenton
RBoyd
MDuncan
J. O'Reilly, Region II
ACRS
NRR Reading
DSE Reading
EP-2 Reading

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of Mr. Gilleland's letter of January 3, 1978, indicating the Tennessee Valley Authority's intent to discontinue the preoperational water quality and aquatic biota (non fish) monitoring program at the end of the 1977 year for the Watts Bar Nuclear Plant, Unit Nos. 1 and 2.

We concur with this action and await the report on the preoperational monitoring results which your letter indicates is forthcoming.

Sincerely,

Original signed by
W. H. Regan

Wm. H. Regan, Jr., Chief
Environmental Projects Branch 2
Division of Site Safety and
Environmental Analysis

cc: Herbert S. Sanger, Jr., Esq.
General Counsel
Tennessee Valley Authority
400 Commerce Avenue, E11B33
Knoxville, Tennessee 37902

H. Zeller
Environmental Protection Agency
345 Courtland Street
Atlanta, Georgia 30308

Enviro 2
GD

OFFICE >	DSE:EP-2	DSE:EP-2	DSE:EP-2			
SURNAME >	OLynch:dm	MDuncan	WRegan			
DATE >	2/6/78	2/6/78	2/6/78			